THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE, CLIMATE ACTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

GLOBAL ISSUES & LOCAL PERSPECTIVES

Edited by

Ignatius Onimawo

Stephen Ibitoye

Zacharia Yaduma

Lucky Onyia

Femi Ajisafe

Eteyen Nyong

Published By:

Society for Agriculture, Environmental Resources & Management (SAEREM)

First published 2024

SAEREM World

Nigeria

C 2023 Eteyen Nyong

Typeset in Times New Roman

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reprinted or reproduced or utilized in any form or by any electronic, mechanical, or others means, now, known or hereafter invented including photocopying and recording or in any information storage or retrieved system, without permission in writing from the copyrights owners.

THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE, CLIMATE ACTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES (GLOBAL ISSUES & LOCAL PERSPECTIVES)

SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

Printed at: SAEREM World

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preface

Editorial Note

Table of Contents

Acknowledgement

Dedication

Part one: THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE

Chapter One

Enhancing Climate Resilience in Agricultural Value Chains: The Critical Role of Effective Extension Services

SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

9

¹Mbube, Baridanu Hope, ¹Kolo, Philip Ndeji, ²Nwosu, Chidimma Theresa., & ¹Abdulkadir Sabo Ahmad

Chapter Two

Sustainable Value Chains in Aquaculture: Leveraging Climate Action

and Environmental Resource Management for Resilience and Growth

Victoria Folakemi Akinjogunla

Chapter Three

The Impact of Agricultural Chemicals on Human Health: A Value Chain Analysis of Exposure Pathways

¹Dr. Nwizia, Baribefii Paagolah & ²Mbube, Baridanu Hope (Ph.D.)

Chapter Four

Potentials of Local /Scavenging Chicken for Sustainable Protein Production and Poverty Alleviation

Balogun, B.I. PhD

Chapter Five

An Appraisal of Women Participation in Cassava Production and Processing in Ogbia Local Government Area, Bayelsa State, Nigeria Tasie, C.M. and Wilcox, G. I.

Chapter Six

Analysis of Cassava Value Addition and its Constraints in Emohua Local Government Area of Rivers State, Nigeria

G. I. Wilcox and C. M. Tasie

Chapter Seven

The Effects of Poultry Manure and NPK 15:15:15 Inorganic Fertilizer on the Growth of Maize (Zea *mays L*.) in Ibadan Oyo State

¹Omidiran, M.O, ¹Adebisi, A.A, ²Adedokun, D.O and ¹Geply, O.A

Chapter Eight

Environmental Hygiene and Disease Management Along Beef Value

Chain.

Azeez, Abdullahi Akinwale (DVM) and Salawu, Mutiat Bukola (PhD)

Chapter Nine

Food safety challenges of antibiotic-resistant foodborne pathogens in street vended foods and report on evolving remedies

^{1,*}Clement Olusola Ogidi, ¹Oluwatoyin Ajoke Oladeji, ²Olubukola Olayemi Olusola-Makinde, and ¹Adeyanmola Oluwaseyi Faturoti

Chapter Ten

The Roleof Remittances on Economic Growth in Nigeria 1980-2022Atiman Kasima Wilson PhD

Part two: THE CONCEPT OF CLIMATE ACTION

Chapter Eleven

Financing Climate-Smart Agriculture for Sustainable Food Security in Nigeria: Practices, Risks, Responses, and Enabling Policies

Odili, Okwuchukwu *Ph.D¹** and **Okoro Kelechi Okoro²**

Chapter Twelve

Climate Change and Pollution Appraisal: Scientific and Social Approaches

¹Salami, K. D., ²Akinyele, A. O., ¹Muhammad, Y. K. and ¹Lukman, A. T.

Chapter Thirteen

Climate Change and Small Holder Agricultural Production in Nigeria

Ettah, O. I. and Edet, E. O.

Chapter Fourteen

Geese Production for Food Security

Balogun, B.I. PhD

Chapter Fifteen

Empirical Analysis Between Inflation and Poverty In Nigeria

Dr. Atiman Kasima Wilson PhD

Chapter Sixteen

Strengthening Climate Resilience and Adaptive Capacity in African Fisheries: Prioritizing Gender Transformation and Inclusive Approaches to Adaptation, Mitigation, and Risk Management

Victoria Folakemi AKINJOGUNLA, Mohammed Sani ISIYAKU and Emmanuel Anietie ESSIEN

Chapter Seventeen

Strategy to Improve Youth Participation in Large Scale Rice Production for Food Security and Sustainable Development in Kogi State.

Jeremiah Monday Precious, Ejuwa Pius Egemata and Edor Annebal Ene

Chapter Eighteen Precision Technology in Agriculture Vande, Nguumbur and Sesugh Uker

Chapter Nineteen

Examination of Manufacturing Sector on Economic Growth in Nigeria from 1970 – 2015

Atiman Kasima Wilson PhD

Chapter Twenty

Food Systems, Nutrition, and Health: A Value Chain Approach to Addressing Malnutrition

¹Mbube, Baridanu Hope, ²Adebo, Monisola Omolara ³Abdulsalam Fatima, & ⁴Ntaji Martha Ngary SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

Part three: The concept of value chains and environmental resources

Chapter Twenty One Forest Ecosystem Approach toward Food Security

Adebayo, D.O, Bolaji, K.A, and Akanni, O.F

Chapter Twenty Two

Nutrient Profiling of Avocado (Persea americana) and African Pear

(Dacryodes edulis): A Comparative Study for Food and Nutritional

Security

Simpson Victor Bamidele¹, Yusuf Ahmed Saliu², Akemien Nerioya Neri³, Akhideno Lawson Oseigbokan⁴, Alli Sheriffdeen Abiola⁵.

Chapter Twenty Three

Sustainable Poultry Production: The Guinea Fowl Alternative

Balogun, B.I. PhD

Chapter Twenty Four

"A Study on the Anticariogenic Efficacy of Some Ethnobotanical Plants

on Oral Bacteria: A Review"

Simpson Victor Bamidele¹, Akemien Nerioya Neri², Akhideno Lawson Oseigbokan³, Alli Sheriffdeen Abiola⁴, Adeleye Opeyemi Adebola⁵.

Chapter Twenty Five

Resilience and Restoration: Tropical Ecosystems in the Face of Human Impact

^{1,4}Salami, K.D. ²Akinyele, A.O. ¹Lawal, A. A. ³Abubakar, A. W. ¹Jibo, A. U. ^{3,4}Adeniyi, K. A.

Chapter Twenty Six

Effect of Tigernut on Reproductive Indices of Clarias Gariepinus

¹Tusayi, B.W, ²Onyia, L.U., ³Musa, M., ⁴Bello, H.A, and ⁵Ndibrimta, N.

Chapter Twenty Seven

Assessing Agroforestry Practices Impact on Environment, Income and Food Production In Southwest Nigeria.

Bolaji K.A., Jatto K.A and Adebayo D.O.

Chapter Twenty Eight

Breaking Barriers: Gender Dynamics and Opportunities for Women's Empowerment in Agricultural Value Chains

¹Mbube, Baridanu Hope, ²Odekunmi, Seyi Adeloba, ³Utoko, Vincent Agu & Usman, Christiana Ilebaye

Chapter Twenty Nine

Ecological Perspectives on Reducing Post-Harvest Losses in Agricultural Value Chains: Implications for Climate Action and Environmental Sustainability

¹Mbube, Baridanu Hope, ²Abdulsalam, Rabiu Anate, ³Ojumu Adedotun Omobayo & ⁴Moses, Nueebu Mon

Preface

This book adopts an exegetical approach as well as a pedagogic model, making it attractive agriculture and environmental economics teachers, professional practitioners and scholars. It is eschews pedantry and lays bars the issues in such clarity that conduces to learning. The book elaborates on contemporaneous *The Concept of Value Chains in Agriculture, Climate Action and Environmental Resources* issues of global significance and at the same time, is mindful of local or national perspectives making it appealing both to international and national interests. The book explores the ways in which climate change, food security, national security and environmental resources issues are and should be presented to increase the public's stock of knowledge, increase awareness about burning issues and empower the scholars and public to engage in the participatory dialogue climate change, food security, national security and environmental resources necessary in policy making process that will stimulate increase in food production and environmental sustainability.

The Concept of Value Chains in Agriculture, Climate Action and Environmental Resources: Global issues and Local Perspectives is organized in three parts. Part One deals with The Concept of Value Chains in Agriculture, Part Two is concerned with The Concept of Climate Actions and Part Three deals with the Concept of Value Chains and Environmental Resources.

Eteyen Nyong/ Ignatius Onimawo

April 2025

Chapter Eighteen

Precision Technology in Agriculture

Vande, Nguumbur

Institute of Food Security Joseph Sarwuan Tarka University, Makurdi nguumbur558@gmail.com

Sesugh Uker

Institute of Food Security Joseph Sarwuan Tarka University, Makurdi <u>Sesugh.uker@uam.edu.ng</u>

Table of Contents

1. Introduction

Overview of Precision Technology in Agriculture Importance and Impact on Modern Farming

2. Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Agriculture Applications of AI in Precision Farming Case Studies Future Prospects

- 3. Statement of the problem
- 4. **Drones and Their Role in Precision Farming** Applications in Precision Farming Case Studies and Success Stories Future Developments

5. Data Analytics in Agriculture Role of Big Data in Precision Farming Applications of Data Analytics Success Metrics and Challenges

- 6. **Synergistic Integration of Technologies** Combining AI, IoT, Drones, and Data Analytics Benefits of Integration Challenges in Integration
- 7. Global Impacts and Regional Case Studies Adoption Trends Worldwide Case Studies
- 8. Future Outlook
- 9. Call to Action
- 10. Conclusion

Introduction

Agricultural innovations have a long and transformative history, evolving from rudimentary methods of cultivation to the incorporation of advanced technologies aimed at improving productivity and sustainability. In ancient times, agriculture relied on manual labor, traditional tools, and natural cycles. The advent of the Agricultural Revolution (circa 18th century) marked a significant milestone with the development of mechanized farming equipment such as the seed drill, plows, and later, the steam-powered tractor. By the 20th century, the Green Revolution introduced hybrid seeds, chemical fertilizers, and pesticides, which significantly increased global food production (Kushwaha et al., 2024). However, while these advancements addressed food shortages, they also raised concerns regarding environmental degradation, biodiversity loss, and soil health.

Today, the Fourth Agricultural Revolution—driven by technological innovations—is redefining the agricultural landscape. Emerging technologies, including artificial intelligence (AI), Internet of Things (IoT), and data analytics, are enabling precision farming practices and enhancing agricultural productivity while minimizing environmental impacts (Anand, Kumar, Alok & Kumar, 2023). These innovations represent the culmination of centuries of human ingenuity,

blending traditional knowledge with cutting-edge science to address modern challenges in agriculture.

Precision farming, also known as precision agriculture, is a management strategy that utilizes technology to observe, measure, and analyze variations in crops, soil, and climate. This approach enables farmers to optimize the use of inputs, including water, fertilizers, and pesticides, to achieve maximum yields with minimal waste. The primary objectives of precision farming are to enhance productivity, reduce costs, and promote environmental sustainability.

By leveraging data-driven insights, precision farming helps in addressing critical issues such as resource scarcity and climate change while meeting the growing demand for food driven by global population growth (UN Food and Agriculture Organization [FAO], 2022). Moreover, precision farming is a key enabler of sustainable agriculture, supporting the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), particularly Goal 2 (Zero Hunger) and Goal 12 (Responsible Consumption and Production).

The integration of cutting-edge technologies, including AI, IoT, drones, and data analytics, is revolutionizing modern agriculture. AI-powered systems are transforming how farmers make decisions by analyzing large datasets to predict weather patterns, pest outbreaks, and crop health (Singh, 2024). AI-enabled automation, such as robotic harvesting, is also improving efficiency and reducing labor dependency. IoT devices, such as soil sensors and weather stations, provide real-time data on soil moisture, temperature, and other critical parameters, enabling farmers to make informed decisions. Smart irrigation systems, powered by IoT, optimize water usage, addressing water scarcity challenges.

Drones equipped with multispectral cameras are being used for crop monitoring, pest control, and land mapping. These aerial vehicles provide high-resolution images and data that help farmers detect issues early and take corrective actions (Soni, 2016).

The integration of big data analytics allows for the synthesis of information from multiple sources to identify trends and optimize farming practices. Predictive analytics, in particular, supports yield forecasting and supply chain management, enhancing food security. Together, these technologies are fostering a new era of smart agriculture, where decisions are data-driven, processes are automated, and environmental footprints are minimized. The ongoing integration of these tools is paving the way for increased resilience, productivity, and sustainability in agriculture, essential for meeting future food demands.

Statement of the Problem

Agriculture is facing an increasing need for innovation to enhance productivity, sustainability, and efficiency in food production. Traditional farming methods are often limited by inefficiencies in resource allocation, environmental constraints, and the unpredictability of climate change. Precision technology in agriculture, which integrates artificial intelligence (AI), drones, data analytics, and the Internet of Things (IoT), has emerged as a transformative approach to addressing these challenges. However, despite its potential, the adoption of precision technology remains inconsistent across different regions, particularly in developing countries, due to factors such as cost, infrastructure, and lack of technical expertise (Gebbers & Adamchuk, 2010).

One critical issue is the accessibility and affordability of precision technologies. While developed nations have made significant strides in integrating AI-driven decision-making, drone-assisted monitoring, and data-driven analytics into their farming systems, many small-scale farmers in developing countries struggle to adopt these innovations due to financial constraints and limited **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1**

THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE, CLIMATE ACTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

digital literacy (Wolfert., Verdouw, & Bogaardt, 2017). Additionally, interoperability between different technologies presents a challenge, as seamless integration of AI, IoT, and data analytics requires sophisticated infrastructure and expertise.

Another concern is data security and privacy. The increasing reliance on big data and cloud-based storage raises concerns about data ownership, cybersecurity threats, and ethical considerations in agricultural decision-making. Furthermore, while precision technology aims to improve efficiency, it may also contribute to the displacement of traditional farming jobs, leading to socioeconomic disruptions, particularly in rural areas (Lowenberg-DeBoer & Erickson, 2019).

Therefore, this study seeks to explore the adoption, challenges, and potential solutions for integrating precision technology in agriculture. It will analyze how AI, drones, data analytics, and IoT collectively enhance agricultural productivity while addressing barriers to widespread implementation. Identifying these issues is crucial to developing policies that facilitate sustainable and inclusive technological adoption in agriculture.

Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Agriculture

Artificial Intelligence (AI) has emerged as a transformative force in agriculture, particularly in the realm of precision farming. AI technologies allow farmers to leverage data-driven insights to improve efficiency, reduce waste, and enhance productivity. From crop monitoring to automated robotics, AI is reshaping agricultural practices and addressing key challenges such as climate change, resource scarcity, and labor shortages (Saniga & Sushma, 2024).

Applications of AI in Precision Farming

1. Crop Monitoring and Health Assessment Using AI Algorithms

AI-driven systems utilize advanced computer vision and machine learning algorithms to analyze crop images captured by drones or satellites. These technologies can detect diseases, nutrient deficiencies, and pest infestations with high precision. AI platforms such as Plantix and PEAT offer farmers real-time crop health diagnostics and recommend actionable solutions (Boehlje & Langemeier, 2021). For instance, deep learning algorithms can identify early signs of stress in plants, enabling timely interventions and minimizing yield losses.

2. Predictive Analytics for Yield Optimization

Predictive analytics powered by AI enables farmers to forecast yields based on historical data, weather patterns, soil conditions, and crop health metrics. Platforms such as IBM Watson Decision Platform for Agriculture use AI models to simulate scenarios and provide insights for better decision-making. By integrating data from IoT sensors, farmers can optimize irrigation schedules, fertilizer application, and planting strategies to maximize productivity while minimizing costs (Saniga & Sushma, 2024).

3. AI-Powered Robotics for Planting, Weeding, and Harvesting

AI-powered agricultural robotics are revolutionizing field operations. For example, robotic systems like Naio Technologies' Dino robot use AI for autonomous weeding, eliminating the need for chemical herbicides. Similarly, harvest robots equipped with AI vision systems, such as those developed by Blue River Technology, can identify and selectively pick ripe fruits with minimal damage. These innovations address labor shortages and enhance efficiency in large-scale farming operations (Boehlje & Langemeier, 2021).

Case Studies

1. Real-World Examples of AI Integration in Farming

In India, the startup CropIn uses AI to provide farmers with real-time insights into crop health, pest control, and weather forecasts. Their platform has improved yields by 30% for smallholder farmers (Ghosh & Banerjee, 2023). John Deere's AI-enabled tractors equipped with See & Spray technology can distinguish between crops and weeds, applying herbicides only where needed, thereby reducing chemical use by up to 90% (Shamshiri, Weltzien & Hameed, 2023).

2. Success Stories and Challenges

In the Netherlands, AI-powered greenhouse management systems use sensors and predictive models to maintain optimal growing conditions, boosting productivity and reducing energy consumption by 20% (Langemeier & Boehlje, 2021). Despite its benefits, AI adoption faces challenges such as high implementation costs, limited technical expertise among farmers, and ethical concerns related to data privacy and ownership. Addressing these barriers is crucial to ensuring widespread adoption and equitable benefits.

Future Prospects

1. Emerging Trends in AI for Agriculture

AI is set to advance further with the integration of edge computing and 5G technologies, enabling real-time data processing and decision-making on farms. Innovations in AI-powered crop breeding, using gene-editing tools like CRISPR, could accelerate the development of climate-resilient crops (Ghosh et al., 2023). Furthermore, the application of generative AI in designing efficient irrigation and fertilization strategies holds promise for sustainable agriculture.

2. Ethical and Economic Implications

The increasing use of AI in agriculture raises ethical concerns regarding data security, farmer autonomy, and equitable access. For instance, smallholder farmers in developing countries SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1 may struggle to afford AI technologies, leading to a widening digital divide. Additionally, as AI systems replace manual labor, policymakers must address the socioeconomic impacts, including potential job losses in rural areas (Kamilaris, Prenafeta-Boldú & Nikolic, 2023). Balancing innovation with inclusivity and ethical considerations will be critical to the future of AI in agriculture.

Drones and Their Role in Precision Farming

The use of drones in agriculture has transformed traditional farming practices by enabling highprecision operations and data collection. Drones, also known as unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs), are versatile tools that provide actionable insights for farmers to optimize productivity, reduce resource waste, and enhance sustainability (U.S. Government Accountability Office, 2024).

1. Types of Drones Used in Agriculture

Agricultural drones are classified into fixed-wing drones, multi-rotor drones, and hybrid drones (Saniga & Sushma. (2024):

Fixed-Wing Drones: These drones are ideal for large-scale farms due to their extended flight duration and ability to cover vast areas efficiently. They are primarily used for aerial mapping and surveying.

Multi-Rotor Drones: Known for their maneuverability, multi-rotor drones are suitable for tasks requiring precision, such as spraying and close-range crop monitoring.

Hybrid Drones: Combining the capabilities of fixed-wing and multi-rotor drones, hybrids are increasingly being adopted for a broader range of agricultural tasks.

2. Basic Functionalities and Capabilities

Agricultural drones are equipped with high-resolution cameras, multi-spectral sensors, and thermal imaging systems. They collect critical data on crop health, soil conditions, and pest **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS** First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

infestations. Some drones are capable of carrying payloads for spraying fertilizers, pesticides, or seeds with remarkable precision. Modern drones are also integrated with GPS systems, enabling automated flight paths and geo-referenced data collection (Langemeier & Boehlje, 2021).

Applications in Precision Farming

1. Aerial Imaging and Mapping for Crop Health Analysis Drones provide farmers with real-time, high-resolution aerial imagery to monitor crop health. By using multi-spectral and thermal cameras, drones identify stress indicators in plants, such as nutrient deficiencies, disease, or water stress. NDVI (Normalized Difference Vegetation Index) maps generated by drones help farmers pinpoint areas requiring intervention (Sanyaolu & Sadowski, 2024).

2. Precision Spraying and Seeding

Drones equipped with advanced spraying systems allow precise application of fertilizers, pesticides, and herbicides. This reduces chemical use and ensures uniform application, minimizing environmental impact. Similarly, drones can perform precision seeding in areas difficult to access by traditional machinery, enhancing efficiency and reducing labor costs. For instance, DJI Agras drones are widely used for these tasks (Langemeier & Boehlje, 2021).

Case Studies and Success Stories

1. Examples of Farms Using Drones Effectively

In Japan, small-scale rice farmers use Yamaha RMAX drones to monitor crop health and apply fertilizers, achieving a 20% reduction in chemical usage (Sharma & Singh, 2023). In the United States, John Deere leverages drone technology to monitor large cornfields, improving pest management and crop yield.

2. ROI and Productivity Improvements

Studies indicate significant ROI when using drones in agriculture. For instance, farms adopting drone technology report up to a 25% increase in crop yields and a 30% reduction in input costs (Sharma & Singh, 2023). The real-time data provided by drones improves decision-making and reduces waste, leading to higher profitability and sustainability.

Future Developments

1. Integration of Drones with AI and IoT

The next phase in drone technology involves integrating them with AI and IoT platforms. AI algorithms enhance drones' ability to analyze data and provide actionable insights, while IoT integration enables seamless communication with other smart farming devices, such as soil sensors and irrigation systems. This creates a unified ecosystem for precision farming (Patel, Sharma & Gupta, 2023).

2. Policy and Regulatory Considerations

The widespread adoption of drones in agriculture requires supportive regulatory frameworks. Issues such as airspace restrictions, data privacy, and drone licensing must be addressed. Countries like the United States and Japan have established specific guidelines for agricultural drone use, paving the way for safer and more efficient implementation (Danbaki, Onyemachi, Gado, Mohammed, Agbenu & Ikegwuiro, 2020).

Data Analytics in Agriculture

Data analytics plays a critical role in transforming modern agriculture into a data-driven, precisionfocused industry. Big data, combined with advanced analytics tools, enables farmers to harness

the power of information for better decision-making, resource optimization, and productivity enhancements (Getahun, Kefale & Gelaye, 2024).

Role of Big Data in Precision Farming

1. Collection, Storage, and Processing of Agricultural Data

Big data involves the aggregation of vast amounts of information from diverse sources such as soil sensors, weather stations, satellites, drones, and IoT devices. These data points are stored and processed using cloud-based platforms and advanced algorithms, making it easier to extract actionable insights. For instance, platforms like IBM Watson Agriculture and John Deere's Operations Center facilitate real-time data collection and analysis to help farmers optimize their practices (Ghosh et al., 2023).

2. **Predictive Modeling for Better Decision-Making**

Predictive analytics, powered by machine learning and big data tools, allows farmers to forecast crop yields, pest infestations, and optimal planting or harvesting times. By analyzing historical data and current conditions, these models guide farmers to make informed decisions that reduce risks and increase efficiency. For example, AgriEdge, a precision farming tool, uses predictive models to enhance input utilization and crop health (Getahun et al. 2024).

Applications of Data Analytics

1. Weather Forecasting and Risk Management

Weather conditions significantly influence agricultural productivity. Advanced data analytics tools provide hyper-local weather forecasts and predictive models to help farmers prepare for extreme weather events. This minimizes crop loss and ensures better resource management. Tools like Climate FieldView offer precise weather insights to guide irrigation and planting schedules.

2. Market Trend Analysis for Crop Planning SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

Data analytics helps farmers stay ahead of market trends by analyzing demand patterns, price fluctuations, and consumer preferences. This enables them to plan crop rotations, determine the most profitable crops to grow, and reduce wastage. For instance, FarmLogs uses data analytics to provide actionable insights on crop profitability and marketing strategies (Sharma & Singh, M. (2023).

Success Metrics and Challenges

1. Measuring Productivity Improvements

Data analytics provides measurable metrics for evaluating agricultural productivity. These include improvements in yield per hectare, resource efficiency, and reductions in operational costs. Studies have shown that farms adopting data analytics see yield increases of up to 20% and cost reductions of nearly 30% (Kushwaha, Singh, Singh, , & Dwivedi, 2024).

2. Data Privacy and Ownership Concerns

Despite its benefits, data analytics in agriculture faces challenges, particularly in data privacy and ownership. Farmers often express concerns about the ownership of data collected by third-party platforms. Ensuring data security and creating transparent data-sharing agreements remain critical issues. Governments and private organizations are working on frameworks to address these concerns, such as the Ag Data Transparent initiative in the United States (Anand et al., 2023).

Synergistic Integration of Technologies

In the modern agricultural landscape, the integration of Artificial Intelligence (AI), the Internet of Things (IoT), drones, and data analytics represents a groundbreaking shift in how farming practices

are managed. The combined power of these technologies fosters precision farming by enabling smarter, more efficient, and sustainable agricultural practices.

Combining AI, IoT, Drones, and Data Analytics

1. How These Technologies Work Together

The synergy between these technologies enhances every stage of farming, from soil preparation to harvesting (Singh, 2024):

AI and IoT Integration: IoT devices, such as soil sensors and weather monitors, collect realtime data on critical parameters like moisture, temperature, and nutrient levels. AI algorithms analyze this data to provide actionable insights, such as optimizing irrigation schedules or predicting pest outbreaks.

Drones and Data Analytics: Drones equipped with multispectral cameras collect highresolution images of farmlands, which are then processed using data analytics tools. These tools detect crop health issues, such as nutrient deficiencies or pest infestations, and provide recommendations for targeted interventions.

Integrated Systems: Platforms like Trimble Ag Software and Climate FieldView combine AI, IoT, drones, and data analytics into unified systems. These platforms enable farmers to monitor, analyze, and act on data through a single interface, streamlining operations and reducing inefficiencies.

2. Examples of Integrated Systems

John Deere's Precision Ag Technology: Combines IoT sensors, AI-driven analytics, and drone imaging to create a fully automated farming ecosystem. The system offers features like real-time equipment monitoring and yield optimization.

SmartAgri by Bosch: This platform integrates IoT devices, AI, and data analytics to optimize resource usage, reduce waste, and improve productivity for smallholder farmers (Sharma & Singh, 2023).

Benefits of Integration

1. Holistic Management of Farming Processes

The integration of these technologies allows for a comprehensive approach to farm management. Farmers can monitor every aspect of their operations—soil health, weather conditions, crop growth, and market trends—in real-time, enabling more informed and timely decisions (Patil & Gupta, 2023).

2. Cost Savings and Environmental Sustainability

Integrated technologies reduce input costs by optimizing the use of water, fertilizers, and pesticides. They also support environmentally sustainable practices by minimizing resource waste and mitigating the environmental impact of farming. For example, precision spraying using drones reduces chemical runoff, preserving soil and water quality (Singh, 2024).

Challenges in Integration

1. Technical Barriers

Implementing integrated systems requires seamless compatibility between hardware (e.g., drones, IoT sensors) and software (e.g., AI and analytics platforms). Ensuring interoperability remains a significant challenge, particularly for small-scale farmers who may lack technical expertise (Saniga & Sushma, 2024).

2. Financial Barriers

The cost of acquiring, installing, and maintaining integrated systems can be prohibitive, especially for small and medium-sized farms. While government subsidies and private-sector **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1**

initiatives are addressing this issue, the financial burden remains a major deterrent (Soni, 2016).

3. Logistical Barriers

Infrastructure limitations, such as unreliable internet connectivity in rural areas, hinder the deployment of integrated technologies. Additionally, training farmers to use these technologies effectively requires time and resources (Patil & Gupta, 2023).

Global Impacts and Regional Case Studies

The adoption of advanced agricultural technologies, including Artificial Intelligence (AI), the Internet of Things (IoT), drones, and data analytics, has had transformative effects on farming worldwide. This section examines global adoption trends, highlights leading regions in agricultural innovation, and presents regional case studies to provide insight into successful implementation and scalability.

Adoption Trends Worldwide

1. Overview of Adoption Rates in Developed vs. Developing Countries

Developed Countries: Countries in North America and Europe lead in adopting precision farming technologies. For example, the United States has seen significant integration of drones, IoT, and AI in large-scale farming operations, driven by technological infrastructure and access to capital (Food and Agriculture Organization [FAO], 2023). Similarly, European nations like the Netherlands leverage data analytics and IoT for sustainable agriculture, particularly in controlled-environment farming like greenhouses.

Developing Countries: While the adoption of these technologies is slower in developing regions due to financial and infrastructural challenges, significant progress is being made. India, for **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1**

instance, has embraced IoT-enabled sensors and drones for smallholder farmers through government-led initiatives and private-sector partnerships (Sharma et al., 2023). In Sub-Saharan Africa, organizations such as the Alliance for a Green Revolution in Africa (AGRA) promote digital farming tools to improve crop yields (World Bank, 2023).

2. Key Regions Leading in Agricultural Innovation

North America: The United States and Canada are pioneers in large-scale adoption, with a strong focus on AI-powered analytics and drone technology. Companies like John Deere and Trimble lead the market in smart farming solutions.

Europe: Countries like Germany and the Netherlands excel in leveraging technology for sustainable farming practices, particularly in urban agriculture and greenhouse farming.

Asia: China and India are rapidly emerging as innovation hubs, driven by government policies supporting smart agriculture. China, for example, has heavily invested in drone technology for precision spraying (Sanyaolu & Sadowski, 2024).

Africa: Nations like Kenya and South Africa are making strides in integrating digital tools for smallholder farmers, though challenges remain in infrastructure and affordability (Danbaki, Onyemachi, Gado, Mohammed, Agbenu & Ikegwuiro, 2020).

Case Studies

1. Regional Examples of Successful Implementation

The Netherlands: Known as a global leader in agricultural innovation, the Netherlands has developed a highly efficient system combining AI, IoT, and data analytics in controlled-environment farming. The use of IoT sensors in greenhouses has reduced water consumption by 90% while increasing crop yields (FAO, 2023).

India: In Maharashtra, a project combining drones and data analytics for pest control in sugarcane fields demonstrated a 40% reduction in crop losses. The program was supported by government subsidies, making it accessible to smallholder farmers (Sharma, & Singh, 2023).

Kenya: In collaboration with AGRA, Kenyan farmers have adopted IoT sensors for soil health monitoring. This initiative has improved maize yields by 30% in participating communities (World Bank, 2023).

2. Lessons Learned and Scalability

Successful implementation often requires strong partnerships between governments, private companies, and local communities.

Tailored approaches that consider regional challenges, such as infrastructure limitations and cultural factors, are crucial.

Subsidies and financial incentives significantly enhance adoption rates among smallholder farmers.

Scalability:

Scaling these technologies requires addressing barriers such as high initial costs, lack of technical knowledge, and inconsistent connectivity. Initiatives like providing open-source software and developing low-cost sensors are helping to overcome these challenges (Getahun, Kefale & Gelaye, 2024). Collaborations with international organizations, such as the World Bank and FAO, have proven effective in replicating successful models in new regions.

Summary of Key Insights

1. Recap of the Role of AI, IoT, Drones, and Data Analytics

Artificial Intelligence: AI has revolutionized precision farming by enabling predictive analytics for yield optimization, automating labor-intensive tasks such as planting and harvesting, and enhancing real-time decision-making through intelligent algorithms. **Internet of Things**: IoT-enabled smart sensors are pivotal in monitoring soil health, weather conditions, and crop growth, **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1**

facilitating resource-efficient farming. Real-time data collection and remote farm management have minimized waste and increased productivity.

Drones: Agricultural drones have improved aerial imaging, precision spraying, and seeding, making farming more precise and cost-effective. Their ability to map and monitor large fields quickly has been instrumental in addressing the scalability challenges of traditional farming methods.

Data Analytics: Big data empowers farmers with actionable insights for weather forecasting, risk management, and market trend analysis. By turning raw data into valuable knowledge, data analytics enhances decision-making across the agricultural value chain.

2. Highlighting the Transformative Potential

These technologies collectively enable holistic farm management, reduce environmental impacts, and enhance economic outcomes. Precision farming, backed by AI, IoT, drones, and data analytics, offers a sustainable pathway to meet the growing global demand for food while conserving natural resources.

Future Outlook

1. Emerging Trends and Anticipated Innovations

The next wave of innovation will likely involve **synergistic integration** of AI, IoT, drones, and data analytics into unified systems, further enhancing their collective potential. For instance, IoT devices may collaborate with drones to provide real-time data for AI-powered decision-making. Advances in **blockchain technology** could offer enhanced data transparency and traceability in supply chains, complementing the role of data analytics in agriculture. Development of low-cost, energy-efficient IoT devices and AI systems could make precision farming accessible to smallholder farmers in developing regions, addressing global inequalities in technology adoption.

2. Policy and Educational Initiatives to Support Adoption SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE, CLIMATE ACTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Governments and international organizations must prioritize policies that promote research, innovation, and investment in agricultural technologies. Subsidies, grants, and financial incentives can bridge the affordability gap for farmers, particularly in developing countries. Educational initiatives, including training programs and workshops, are crucial to equip farmers with the knowledge and skills needed to adopt and effectively utilize these technologies.

Call to Action

Policymakers must allocate resources to foster innovation and create favorable regulatory frameworks that encourage technology adoption.

Companies specializing in agri-tech should focus on developing affordable and scalable solutions tailored to diverse agricultural contexts.

Farmers are encouraged to explore and embrace precision farming technologies as a means to enhance productivity and sustainability.

Continuous research is needed to innovate and refine technologies while addressing barriers such as data security, cost, and scalability.

The future of agriculture lies in leveraging the potential of these transformative technologies to address global challenges. By investing in and adopting precision farming, stakeholders can ensure a sustainable, efficient, and resilient agricultural sector.

Conclusion

Agriculture has entered a transformative phase, driven by the integration of advanced technologies such as Artificial Intelligence (AI), the Internet of Things (IoT), drones, and data analytics. These **SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS** First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

innovations are not just reshaping how farming is practiced but also redefining its potential to address critical challenges in global food security, environmental sustainability, and economic viability.

References

- Anand, S., Kumar, P., Alok, A., & Kumar, R. (2023). Precision agriculture: Technology and implementation. In S. Anand, P. Kumar, A. Alok, & R. Kumar (Eds.), *Precision agriculture: Technology and implementation* (pp. 65-92). Integrated Publications TM.
- Boehlje, M., & Langemeier, M. (2021, April). Importance of new technologies for crop farming. *Purdue University Center for Commercial Agriculture*. https://purdue.edu/commercialag
- Danbaki, C. A., Onyemachi, N. C., Gado, D. S. M., Mohammed, G. S., Agbenu, D., & Ikegwuiro,
 P. U. (2020). Precision agriculture technology: A literature review. Asian Journal of
 Advanced Research and Reports, 14(3), 30–34.
 https://doi.org/10.9734/ajarr/2020/v14i330335
- Food and Agriculture Organization [FAO]. (2022). The state of food security and nutrition in the world 2022: Repurposing food and agricultural policies to make healthy diets more affordable. Rome: FAO.
- Gebbers, R., & Adamchuk, V. I. (2010). Precision agriculture and food security. *Science*, 327(5967), 828-831. https://doi.org/10.1126/science.1183899

 Getahun, S., Kefale, H., & Gelaye, Y. (2024). Application of precision agriculture technologies for sustainable crop production and environmental sustainability: A systematic review. *International Journal of Agronomy*. <u>https://doi.org/10.1155/2024/2126734</u>
 SAEREM BOOK CHAPTERS First Published 2025 ISBN 978-978-60709-7-1

- Ghosh, S., Roy, S., & Banerjee, D. (2023). Transforming smallholder farming with AI: The CropIn experience in India. Sustainable Agriculture Reviews, 15(4), 92-105. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11119-023-10110-z
- Kamilaris, A., Prenafeta-Boldú, F. X., & Nikolic, T. (2023). Artificial intelligence in agriculture: Applications, challenges, and opportunities. *Computers and Electronics in Agriculture, 205*, 107662. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compag.2023.107662
- Kushwaha, M., Singh, S., Singh, V., & Dwivedi, S. (2024). Precision farming: A review of methods, technologies, and future prospects. *International Journal of Environment, Agriculture and Biotechnology*, 9(2), 242. <u>https://doi.org/10.22161/ijeab.92.27</u>
- Langemeier, M., & Boehlje, M. (2021, March). The role of information in today\u2019s uncertain business climate: Adoption of precision agriculture technologies. *Purdue University Center for Commercial Agriculture*. https://purdue.edu/commercialag
- Lowenberg-DeBoer, J., & Erickson, B. (2019). Setting the record straight on precision agriculture adoption. *Agricultural Systems*, *174*, 122-130. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agsy.2019.05.014
- Patel, V., Sharma, P., & Gupta, N. (2023). Drone technology in sustainable farming: A global perspective. Agricultural Systems, 210, 102917. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agsy.2023.102917
- Patil, S., & Gupta, M. (2023). Economic and environmental impacts of technology integration in agriculture. Agricultural Economics and Policy, 19(3), 341-359. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agecon.2023.104587

- Saniga, K., & Sushma. (2024). Precision agriculture: Technologies and application. In K. Saniga & S. Sushma (Eds.), *Agronomy vistas: Emerging trends in crop science* (2nd ed., pp. 44-58). Stella International Publication.
- Sanyaolu, M., & Sadowski, A. (2024). The Role of Precision Agriculture Technologies in Enhancing Sustainable Agriculture. *Sustainability*, 16(15), 6668. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/su16156668</u>
- Shamshiri, R. R., Weltzien, C., & Hameed, I. A. (2023). Drone technologies in agriculture: Current capabilities and challenges. *Agricultural Systems, 203*, 103522. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agsy.2023.103522
- Sharma, R., & Singh, M. (2023). Innovations in agricultural drones: A comprehensive review. Smart Agriculture Reviews, 12(2), 89-105. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.sar.2023.104819
- Singh, V. (2024). Advances in precision agriculture technologies for sustainable crop production. *Journal of Scientific Research and Reports, 30*(2), 61-71. <u>https://doi.org/10.9734/jsrr/2024/v30i21844</u>

Soni, P. (2016, September 26-30). Technology development for climate resilience and ef

ficient use of resources in the agricultural sector in Thailand. *Sensors technology & precision agriculture*. Presented at The Sirindhorn Science Home, National Science and Technology Development Agency (NSTDA).

U.S. Government Accountability Office. (2024). *Precision agriculture: Benefits and challenges for technology adoption and use* (GAO-24-105962). <u>https://www.gao.gov</u>

THE CONCEPT OF VALUE CHAINS IN AGRICULTURE, CLIMATE ACTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Wolfert, S., Ge, L., Verdouw, C., & Bogaardt, M. J. (2017). Big data in smart farming – A review. *Agricultural Systems*, 153, 69-80. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agsy.2017.01.023